

(2) THE DEPARTMENT SHALL UPDATE THE WRITTEN DIRECTORY INTERNET DATABASE AT LEAST EVERY 30 DAYS.

(3) THE WRITTEN DIRECTORY SHALL INCLUDE A CONSPICUOUS REFERENCE TO THE INTERNET DATABASE.

SECTION 2. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That this Act shall take effect October 1, 2001.

Approved May 18, 2001.

---

**CHAPTER 735**

**(Senate Bill 489)**

AN ACT concerning

**Sheriffs' Office Liability - Apportionment of State and County Responsibility**

FOR the purpose of clarifying certain State and county financial responsibilities for defense and indemnification of judgments against sheriffs ~~and, and~~ deputy sheriffs, ~~and employees of the sheriff's office~~ performing certain functions; limiting the authority of the Board of Public Works to collect certain payments for certain judgments against sheriffs ~~and, and~~ deputies, ~~and employees of the sheriff's office~~ from certain taxes; establishing State responsibility for defense and payments of judgments arising from certain sheriff ~~and, and~~ deputy, ~~and~~ employee activities; ~~including employees of sheriffs' offices in the definition of State personnel as it applies to the Maryland Tort Claims Act;~~ and generally relating to clarifying the apportionment of State and county responsibility for defense and indemnification of judgments against sheriffs ~~and, and~~ deputies, ~~and employees of the sheriff's office.~~

BY repealing and reenacting, ~~without with~~ without amendments,

Article - State Government

Section 12-101(a)(6)

Annotated Code of Maryland

(1999 Replacement Volume and 2000 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article - State Government

Section 12-405 and 12-501

Annotated Code of Maryland

(1999 Replacement Volume and 2000 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article - State Finance and Procurement

Section 9-108